From: Mindy Nguyen <Mindy.Nguyen@]lacity.org>
Sent time: 06/03/2020 01:58:37 PM
To: Luciralia Ibarra <luciralia.ibarra@lacity.org>

Flora Melendez <flora.melendez@lacity.org>; Elva Nuno-O'Donnell <elva.nuno-odonnell@lacity.org>; Milena Zasadzien

Cc: . . .
¢ <milena.zasadzien@lacity.org>

Subject: Re: Planned Towers by Capital Records

Thank you. I received the same email and have already responded to the sender.

On Wed, Jun 3, 2020 at 1:41 PM Luciralia Ibarra <luciralia.ibarra@lacity.org> wrote:

Thanks, Flora,

- Luci

On Wed, Jun 3, 2020 at 1:40 PM Flora Melendez <flora.melendez(@lacity.org> wrote:
Hello.

I'm forwarding an email received by Vince.

Thank you.

~ Angie

Flora (Angie) Melendez
Executive Administrative Assistant
Los Angeles City Planning

h 200 N. Spring St.. Suite 525C

LOS ANGELES

GITY PLANNING Los A.nqeles‘ CA 90012
Planning4LA.org
T:(213) 978-1271 | F: (213) 978-1275
E: flora.melendez@lacity.org

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: Vince Bertoni <vince.bertoni@lacity.org>
Date: Mon, Jun 1, 2020 at 9:53 AM

Subject: Fwd: Planned Towers by Capital Records
To: Flora Melendez <flora.melendez@lacity.org>

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: Nelinda Palomino <nelinda323 ail.com>
Date: Mon, Jun 1, 2020 at 9:46 AM

Subject: Planned Towers by Capital Records

To:

I am emailing about my concerns on Case Number: ENV-2018-2116-EIR which is the plan to construct to huge towers by
Capital Records. An area that is already congested.

How will this affect traffic patterns in the area? Especially near the argyle exit of the 101 which already gets back up even when
it's not rushhour.
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There is so many things about this project that is so wrong how can any member of the city approve of this. And would alter my
view of ever voting for a member that did. First of all its way too big for the area. Second its on a fault line! Third its from a
company that is losing money in their buildings in San Franscico. It is bring nothing to the neighborhood but a money pit. That
building after this pandemic is going to sit empty and you all know it.

Thank you

Nelinda Palomino

Vincent P. Bertoni, AICP
Director of Planning
Los Angeles City Planning

200 N. Spring St., Suite 525C
LOS ANGELES
Los Angeles, LA JUV12
GITY PLANNING Los Ar] eles, CA 90012
Planning4LA.org
T: (213) 978-1271 | F: (213) 978-1275
E: vince.bertoni@lacity.org

* For appointments, please contact Darlene Navarrete at (213) 847-3683 or Darlene.Navarrete@lacity.org

Luciralia Ibarra

Principal City Planner
Citywide - Major Projects/CEQA Policy
Los Angeles City Planning

LOS ANGELES 221 N. Figueroa St., Suite 1350
CITY PLANNING

Los Angeles, CA 90012
Planning4LA.org
T: (213) 847-3634

Mindy Nguyen

City Planner

Los Angeles City Planning
LOS ANGELES 221 N. Figueroa St., Suite 1350
Los Angeles, CA 90012
Planning4LA.org

T:(213) 847-3674
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